UNITED NATIONS

Gistr.

ALARTATY B
TeolTORAT

FCONOMIC

A N D i A 3/ G, 4/1905/SR, 32/ Ldd 0 %/
\ . < : e 8 Harch 19385

S O C |AL C O U N C 18 Original:  ONGLISH

CCLITISS IO O HUIL-IT RICHTS
Forty—-first session
SUITLRY RECORD OF THE 32nd MEATING

(second part)ff/

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Tuesday, 26 February 1985, at 6 p.m.

Chairman: e, CHCUDHURY (Bangladesh)
COMTENTS

The right of nzonles to self-determination and its application to pcoples under
colonial or alisn domination or forzisn occupation (continued)

i

Yiolations of human rights in south2rn Africa: rsport of the id Hoc
“orking Group of I:merts (continued)

The adverse consccousnces for the »njoyment of humsn rights of political, military,
ncononic and other forms of assistonce given to colonial and racist regimes in
southern /frica (continued)

Implementation of the International Convention on the Suppression and Punishment
of the Crime of Apartheid (continucd)

Implementation of the Programme of Action for the Seeond Decade to Combat

Racism and Racial Discrimination (continued)

*¥¥/ The summary record of the first part of the meeting is contained in
document E/CN.4/1985/SR.32.

This reccord is subject to correction.

Corrections should bs submitied in one of thz working lenguages. They should
be set forth in a memorandum and also incorporated in a copy of the record. They
should b=z sent within one veek of tho date of this document to the Official

Records 8diting Scction, room B.61.08, Palais des Nations, Geneva.
g ’ ’ ’

iny corroctions to the records of the meetings of this session will be
consplidated in a singlz corrigendum, to be issued shortly after the end of the
" mzesion. ~ '

j/ Reissued for technical reasons
GE.85-15605



ﬂ/‘/ ‘e 1/1JCC ﬁrL.J /J'xd\l

- r
N pal SG 54

THE RIGED OF VECPLOS TO SEIF-DETERMINATION 0D ITS ArPLICATION 70 PEOPLLS UNDER
CCQOJan CR ALTON DOMIFATION OR FOREIGN OCCURATICN \a enda item 9) \contlnued,
(8/CN.4/1985,%..14, L.15/Rev.l, L.17, 1.19)

L. The CHATRMAW invited members of the Commission who wished to do so to explaln
their votes on the resolutions relating to agenda item 9 which had just been
adopred.

o Mr, &RMACQORA (Auqtrna/, referring to operative paragraph 12 of

esolution B/CN.4/1985/L.15 5/Rev «l, said that his country had consistently
supported ths idea that a well-prepared conference held under the right conditions
could contribute to progress towards a comprehensive, just and lasting solution

to the Arab-Israeli conflict., Hovever, it was obvious that the successful
convening cf a conference presupposed the agreement of all parties concerned to
particiﬁuuc in it. His delaegation fully shared the view expressed by the
Secretary-General to the thirty-ninth sessicn of th: General Assembly that such

a condition was not met at the nresent time. Further efforts should be
anderteken in the appropriate ted Nations forums.

‘—:‘ ro

-

3. Mr. (Argenting>, cxplaining his delegation's vote on resclution L.AS/Rev 1,
said that it had abstoinsd in the vote on the las't preambular paragraph and on
operative paragrarhs 9 and 10 because his country recognized the right of all
States to cenclude agreements, It had similarly had %o abstain in the vote on
operative paragraph 3 because of the rsference to "an act of genocide". However,
it had voted in favour of operative paragraph 12 because, as it had stated in

the discussion on agenda item 4, Argentina favoured a peaceful, just and lasting
solution of the Middle Last problem, which could only be achieved as a result of
negotiations among all the parties concernead, including the Palestine Liberation
Hovement, and which would deal with such issues as the right of Palestinian
peopla to seif-determination, the withdrawal of Israel from all the Arab
territories occupied since 1957, the right of all States in the region to live

in peacc within secure and recognized frontiers and the establishment of a
special statute for Jerusalcem.

4. Iir. CCLLIARY {irance) said that his country had abstained in the vote on
resolution L.15/Rev.l as 2 whole. It had been unable to associate itself with
certain naragraphs that dealt with issues outside the Commission's competence.
in particadar, it cons lu3“0d that the Conmission was not competent to express
renrat at tiie reaction of Governments towards a conference or to call on them
to reconsidor their attitude,

-

G. Mr. PALA (Sri uaﬂﬂu) aid that his delegation strongly supported the
thrust nf r“bo“dtlcn L.¢,/mhv.l. 1t had therefore voted in favour of the
rasolution as & whele.  However, Sri Lanka had consistently refrained from
supporting United liations rPSo7ut*on which condzmned by name any country with
which it bﬂ& diplometic relations,  bri Lanka had no diplomatic relations with
nvnv*r, sinze another country with which it did have diplomatic
mentioned in preembular paragraph 9 and operative paragraphs 1C

8 ““hatlmn had felt constrained to register its reservations in the
votag on those paragraphs. It had also abstained on opsrative paragrarh 9,

ﬁu b°7>eved that ali avenues for peace in the Middle Tast leading to a
:ansive political sclutior which ensured the inalienable rights of the

'vns shou?d be oxpiored. That did not run counter to hiis delegation's
i»f +that an international confeorence on the Middle Bast in which the
Libera“ion Orgarization particirated on an equal footing was the best

discusasing ways %o achieva such a peans.



B/CN.4/1985/SR.32/Add. 1
rage 3

£, DMr., LACIBTA (Spain), explaining his delegation's vote on resolution L.15/Rev.l,
reiterated its total support for the cause of the Palestinian pecple, However, a
rumber of paragrapns on which separate votes had been taken had prevented it from
voting in favour of the resclution as a whole. Thus, his delegation had voted
against the final preambular paragraph and operative paragraph 10 because it did
not think the Conmizsion was the anproprizate forum in which to make a value
Judgement on the political actiong of a member of the Ccrmmission, especially as

they were not activities which would lead to the non-performance of its obligations
unider international law, Iis delegaticn had been obliged to abstain in the vote on
operative paragraph 3 because it did not consider that the responsibility to which
it referred had been sufficiently proved. It had also been obliged to abstain in
the vote on operative paragraphs 8 and 9 since in its view, no peace plan should be
categorically rejected, even if it was only partial, It had also abstained in the
vote on cperative paragraph 12 since it did not think that the political will of any
member of the United Wations with regard to the convening of an international
cenference on Falestine should bLe prejudged. Such a conference was desired by all
in order to achieve a lasting and just peace that would take into account all the
rarties concerned in the conflict - an outcome highly desirable for all mewmbers of
the United Nations.

7. Turning to resolution B/CN.4/1985/L.19, he said that Spain's position on Namibia
ané the inalienable rights of the MNamibian people to self-determination, freedom and
independence was well lmown. However some of the ideas and formulations used in
particular paragraphs of the text, such as the reference to the legitimacy of armed
struggle in operative paragraphs 2 and 3 and the total severing of all relations with
the JSouth African Government had forced his delegation to abstain in the vote. He
wished to reiterate the view that the total isolation of the South african regime
would primarily have unfavourable repercussions for the coloured population, thus
rendering the effects of the policy of apartheid still more intolerable, if that

was possible.

8., Mr, KOOIJHANS (Netherlands) said that his delegation had had serious difficulties
with certain elements of resolution L.15/Rev.1. He wished teo reiterate its objection
to the trend in the Cormission to politicize topics which were essentially of a
s*rictly humanitarian character. The Commission should leave it to other

United lTations bodies to deal with the political aspects of problems, In some
respects, the text was unbalanced and, for example, disregarded in operative
paragraphs 8 and 9, the value of the Camp David agreements as a possible step towards
a comprehensive peace settlement, urthermore, his delegation could not accept the
critizism in operative paragreph 10 of 3he so-called "strategic co-operation"

between the United States of America and Israel. Nor could his delegation accept
operative paragraph 3 in which the Sabra and Chatila massacres were described as an
act of genocide and *he conclusion reached that Israel's responsibility for that
mossacre had been established., Finally, his delegation had had serious difficulties
with operative paragraph 12, The Commission was not competent to conclude whether

or not cinditions for & fruitful conference had been met.

9. His delegation haé abstained on resolution L,19. It had voted against

operative paragraphs 2 and 3 in which the Commission reaffirmed the legitimacy of,
inter alia, "armed struggle", It was against the policy of his Government to endorse
armed struggle to achieve political goals. - His delegation had also had difficulties
with operative paragrapns 10 and 16; though it was in favour of strict compliance
with the military aspecis of an embargo on exports to South Africa, it could not
support the 2omplete is:lation of that country, as already explained in his
Government's statements Iuring the debate on the agenda item.



CHa ',-,8),u4.,?,1‘1.1
=R

3/
page ¢
16 H»r, de T’“RDuA (Perv) said that his delegation had voted in favour of
resolubion 1,15/Rev.l because it considered that the Palestinians, like all peoples
wnder colonial =tion or {orzign ozcuprtion, should heve the right Yo
self-determination, However, it had been obliged to abstain on the last preambular
paragraph anc operative paragraphs 3, 8, 9 and 10 because it considered that the
quesat for a solution of the ralestinian problem should be based on dialogue and on
internavional decigions, especlally Jecurity Council resolution 242, Furtherncre,
his delegation supported a peaceful sclution to the dispute,

11, Vith regard to regolution 1,19, his delegation wholeheartedly supported the
rights of the Namiblan people to independence and freedom in accordance with
international law and the Charter of the United Nations, It had therefore voted in

favour of the resoiution, althiough it had abstained in the vote on operative
piragraphs 2 and 3 because Peru Gid not support the use of violence as a way of
solving conflicts,

12, Iir, SEELGH (Finland), speeking in explanation of his delegaticn's vote on
rezcluticn L.l ai hat in view of Finland's leng-standing commitment to the
exercise by the Namibian people of their ¢nallenable rights to seif-determination
end independence, it was a matter for regret that his delegation had not been able
tc vote in favour of resolution 1,19, The United Nations had been established in
order to promote the peaceful solution of intermational problems; accordingly, his
elpgat‘on vas uwnnblie to support an endorsement by the Organ;zatlun of "armed
'“10” and had ceonsequently voted against operative paragraphc 2 and 3.

more, the sirgling oul of individual countries on o selective basis was

“tal to the maintenance of an international consensus on the Mamibilan

Pinally, the implementation of certain of the provisions in the
would encroach on the consititubtional rights and freedoms of Finnish
For those reasons, his delegation hed abstained in the vote on
i a whole,

13, . hat hig country was e firm supperter of
indenendence mber of the Council of MNamibia, It was
therelors wi L had Tc abgtain in the vote on resclution L,19

because

¢ rgainst onerative
varagraphs
!

Oolombian representativ

/.._

(/e a/sr

14, Hr,. InJRAR hig delegatior 'ad voted in favour of
resolution LL19 in o his country's condemnation of the pﬂlimr cf
Lﬁdel@ and to stress its wvholehearted support for the South African people in its

5

uggle., Since gggruﬂeid had been declared in United Nations resolutions to be a
crite ageinst humonity, the international community was duty bound to use all means
to compel the South Africarn Government to put an end to the system, However, in
spite of his delegation's approval of operative paragraphs 2 and 3, it wished to -
emmhagize that the armed struggle should he waged by the South African people
tiemselves within and from their own country.

15, lir. YOCDRUFE (United States of America) said that his delegation's abstention
in the vote on resclution L.17 had been prompted by operative paragraph 1, His
delegation had often made it clear that the Unlted States would welcome any decigion
:ely arrived at by the people of the ‘festerm Sahara inciuding the decision to
Lecone an indeperdent State, However, operative paragrspt. 1 appeared to prejudge
gue in o manner which his delegaticon found inappropriate in any United Nations
boﬂy The Commission should ewait the independent judgement of the people most

oncerned,

l“ 1

IS
I

-
&
FJ
w
[¢]



E/CH.4/1985/SR.32/Adg.1

paze 5

°F MU RIGHTS In SOUTHERW AFRICA: REPORT OF THE 4D _HOC WORKING GROUP
PERTS (agenda item O) (continued) (E/CM.4/L.22, L.23, L.28

Draft resolution E/Cd.4/L.22

16. dr. ETANGO {(United flesuelic of Yanrania), introducing draft

resolution E/CN.4/19385/L.22 on »zhaif of its sponsors, announced that the
delesations of China and #fizeria nad 2lsc asked to becoime spoasors of the

draft rasolution. He noted that the fourthr preambular paragraph referred to the
continuing i1llegal occupation of Hamibia by South Africa as constituting both an

act of aggression amainst the ilamibian people and a challenge to the authority of
thiz inited Hations, which had direct respcnsibility for Namibia and to independence.
The opzrative part of the draft resolution condemned various aspects of South African
peiicy and propesed arrangements for further work by the Ad hoc Working Group

of iperts. In the context of those paragraphs, he wished to remind the members

of the Coumission that during its current session, further atrocities were being
connitt=d against the people of Namibia by the South African regime. Only a few
days nreviously, the South African authorities had issued a communiqué snnounoing
the death by suicide of a detainee after only five days in custody. Recent reports,
including the Amnesty International Bulletin dated February 1985, referred to the
widespread and systematic torture of political detainces drawn from all sectors of
society, who were not charged with any crime. Several had died in custody. He
therefore appealed to all menbers of the Commission to express their abhorrence at
suchi atrocities by adopting the draft resclution by consensus.

7. 'The CHAIRriAY announced that the following delegations had indicated their wish
to become sponsors of the draft resolution: Afghanistan, Bolivia, India, Lesotho,
Libyvan Arab Jamnahiriya, tlauritania, Picaragua and Pakistan.

18. ‘bir. UOODRUFF (United States of America) requested a vote on the
draft r=solution.

19. At _the request of the representative of the Unitad Republic of Tanzania, a
vote was talten by roll-call on draft resclution E/CN.4/1985/L.22.

20. The Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, having been drawn by iot by
tne Chairman, was called upon to vote first.

In favour: Armentina, Australia, Austria, Bangladesh, Brazil, Bulgaria,
Cameroon, China, Colombia, Congo, Costa Rica, Cyprus, Finland,
Gambiz, German Damocratic Republic, India, Ireland, Japan,
Jordan, Kenya, Lesotho, MNigeria, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya,
Ylauritania, ilexico, Mozambique, Hetherlands, Wicaragua, Peru,
Philippines, Senegal, Spain, Sri Lanka, Syrian Arab Republic,
Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics, United Republic of Tanzania, Venezuela,
Yugoslavia.

Azainst: None.

Abstaining: FPrance, Germany, Federal Republic of, United Kingdom of
Great Britain and Horthern Ireland, United States of America.

21. Draft resolution E/CN.4/19385/L.22 was adopted by 39 votes to none, with
4 apstentions.




E/CN.4/1985/SR.32/Add.l
page

22. Mr, COLLIARD (France), speaking in explanation of vote, recalled that his country
had constantly pressed for Namibia's independence in accordance with the arrangements
set out in Security Council resolution 435 (1978). It had also voted in favour of
Security Council resolutions 532 (1983) and 539 (1983) calling for the rapid
implementation of the United Mations plan to end the illegal occupation of Namibia by
South Africa. In spite of the obstacles holding up negotiations, France hoped that
developments could contribute to establishing the necessary conditions to settle

the Namibian question. Pending such a settlement, it intended to maintain a position
vinich would duly enable it to contribute to the successful outcome of the independence
process. For that reason, his delegation had recorded an abstentior. on principle,

in conformity with France's vote on the subject at the last session of the

General Assezmbly.

23. UMr. WOODRUFF (United States of America), speaking in explanation of vote, said
that since the United States was actively engaged in assisting all parties to arrive
at a peaceful negotiated solution which would facilitate the earliest possible
indeperdence of Namibia, it would have been incpportune for his delegation to take

a position on the resolution. In his delegationt's view, the negotiations had achieved
measurable progress in recent months and any position other than abstention on its
part might adversely affect them.

24. Mr. CURTIH (Australia), speaking in explanation of vote, said that although his
delegation had had difficulties with some of the formulations and the recommendations
and conclusions in the report of the Ad Hoc Working Group of Experts (E/CN.4/1985/8),
it had voted in favour of the resolution, because it had wished to support the
overriding message contained in the basic United Nations resolutions on Namibia.
Australia's views on the issue of Namibia's self-determination and independence had
been madeclucr in his delegation's statements under agenda items 6 and 9.

Draft resolution E/CN.4/1985/L.23

25. Mr. MTAHGO (United Republic of Tanzania) introduceddraft resolutionE/CN.4/1985/L.23
on behalf of its sponsors and said that the delegations of China and ¥igeris had also
expressed the wish to become sponsors ofthet resolution. He announced a number of
amendments which, after careful consideration, his co-sponsors had decided to accept,
trusting in the good faith of delegations that such concessions would enable them to
vote in favour of the draft resolution as a whole and in the realization that all
delegations shared the strong feeclings of the co-sponsors about the abhorrent system

of apartheid in South Africa. 1In operative paragraph 1, the word "reports" had been
amended to read "report" and in operative paragraph 2 a similar amendment had been

made, and the symbol number E/CN.4/1985/8 had been added after that amendment.

Operative paragraph 14 had been reformulated to read:

"Takes note of the studies and findings of the Ad Hoc Working Group
of Experts on the relationship between apartheid and genocide contained
in document L/CN.4/1985/14 and requests the Ad Hoc Working Group to
continue its investigation of the matter®.

26. Reviewing the salient points of the operative paragraphs of the draft resolution,
he pointed out that the language in the opening part of operative paragraph 5 was
almost exactly the same as tiat contained in operative paragraph 1, parascraph 2 of
Security Council resolution 554 (1934).

27. Violations of human rights in South Africa continued unabated. The previous
week about 19 persons had lost their lives and more than 200 had been injured by
the action of the brutal South African racist police. A number of

promirent opporents of apartheid had been arrested and charged with treason. As



/1985/5R. 52/Add

.
i '
il ed]

O
age 7

Hobel puron prive winnen, p oUrenond Tutu, nod peinted out the chrrge
of lreason carried the death ponalty o Iie hoped that the draft resclution veuld be
adopted by consensus.

tions had alsc indicated their

28, The CEAIRMAN announced that the ?““o"inr delega
ghanistan, Dolivia, Ithiopia,
1,
t

e

wish to become sporisors of the draft resolution: A

India, Libyar Arab Jemrhiriy:, Mauritania and Pokista:

*ho Commission to document “/CI.4/198r;u._8 chich set out the financial implicetions
the adoption of the Araft resolution,

v
)
1

He drew the gitortion of

PR .
29, lr. GAGLIARDI {Brazil) asked how the amendment to operative paragraph 1 affected
focht-note 2,

5G.  Tir. UTANGC (United Republic of Tanzania) said that the foot-note did not
2

conslitvie part of the agreed amendment and he wvould leave it to the sccretariat to
deal ith in acnordauvce vith esveblighed practice,

o Hr, MAIONEY (uqnbvo), speaking on a point of order, noted thaet although his
legatlo“ was a noaber of the Commission, itc name in the list of sponsors had
ecn marized with an asterisk vhich denotoed an obscrver delegation.

. At ths recuest of the reprecentative of the United Lepublic of Tanzania
a vote wags taken by roll-call on draft cesolution B/CN,4/1985/L,23, as amcndud orally.

33. The iederal Fepublic of Germany, having been drawvm by lot by the Chairman,
vag called upon to vote first,

In favour:  Argentina, Australia, Austria, Bangladesh, Brazil, Bulgaria,
Cameroon, China, Coclombia, Congo, Costa Rica, Cyprus, Finland,
Irance, Gambia, German Democratic Republic, Germany, Iederal
Eepublic of, India, Ireland, Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Lesotho,
Liberia, leyap Arab Jrmchiriye, Meuritenis; Mexico, Mozimbigue,
Netherlands, Nicaragua, Peru, Philippines, Sencgal, Spain,
Sri Lanka, Syrian Arab Republic, Ukwainian Soviet Socialist
Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Republic
of Tanzania, Vcnezuela, Yugoslavia,

Against: Uiited Stotes of Americs,

Abgtaining: Unitod Kingdom of Grent Britein #nd Northern Irclsnd,

34, Draft resolution B/CN.4/1985/1..23 as amended orally, was adopied by 41 votes
to 1, with 1 abstention,

35. Mr, HECOYHCK (“ﬂd aral Republic of Germary), speaking in explanation of vote,
velcomed the fact that last-minute amendments had enabled his delcgation to express,
through its votc in favour of the regolutloa, its strong and continued condermation
of aEartheid Nevertheless, it had still had scrious difficulties in accepting a
numbor of elements, in particulsr operative paragraphs 2, 5 arnd 14. Furthermore,
he thought it important to review the mandate of the Ad Hoq Working Group of Experts:
ag was well lmown, his delegation did not agree with all of the CGroup's conclusions
and recommandations. In conclusion, he observed that a resolution vhich included
eloments unacceptable to soune delegations was not the most effective way of expressing
the Commissiont's vieus on apartheid. Apartheid was in such basic contradiction with
fundemental human rights ‘that nce offort shou 1d be spared to make it possible for

tha Oommission to adopt a consensug resoluvnion on the issue,




o/ tH.4/1535/8R.32/8d4.1
rage 8

Z5. Mr, KOCIJMANS (Netherlands), spesking in explanation of vote, thanked the
spensors of the resolution for agreeing to a final draft which had enabled his delegation
to vote in favecur of it, thus showing its appreciation of the conclusions of the

general roport of the Ad Hec Vorking Group of Experts and to its abhorrence of the

systen of gpartheid. However, his delegation continued to have reservations with regard
to the conclusions of the remort of tha iu ioc Vorking Group of Experts in document
B/CN.4/1985/14.

37. Mr., CGLLTARD (France}, gpeaking in explanation of vote, commended the positive
attitude of the African States in reformuleting certain of the provisions of the
resolution, In recognition, although his delegation had some reservations on certain
paragraphs, it had decided to vote in favour of the resoclution.

38. Mr, LACLETA (Spain), speaking in explenation of vote, expressed his appreciation
of the efforts of all delegations in helping to recast some of the most contentious
naragraphs of the draft resclution, thus enabling his delegation to vote in favour of
it, as it had wished. However, he had tc record his delegation's rejection of the
languagn used in some parts, such as in operative paragraph 14, and its opposition to
the possible identification of genocide with apartheid in operative paragraph 14.

39. Sir Anthony WILLIAIS (United Kingdom) said that althcugh the last-minute
emendments introduced by the sponsors of the resolution had met the problems of other
delegations, they had not gone far enough for his own, which had difficulties with
several of the operative peragraphs. His delegation recognized thet the new

South African Constitution was seriously flawed for the reasons set out in the
subparagraphs of operative paragraph 5, but it believed that the new arrangements
should be allowed %o stand the test of time. The United Kingdom had neither welcomed
them nor condemmaed them and could nct therefore accept that they should be rejected
as "nmull and void". The United Kingdom had ccnsistently condemned the use of force
by any party to solve the problcms of southern Africa, including the violations of
the sovereignty and territoriasl integrity of neighbouring States. However, there

was no recent evidence to support the reference to "military pressures™ in operative
reragraph 10, His delegation hed theraefore heen obliged to abstain in the vote on
the regolution.

AC. Ir, WOODRUEE (United States of America), speaking in explanation of vote, said
thet he had hoped to be abtle to join a consensus on a resolution ageinst_apartheid
and had actively negotiated to that end. However, he had finally been obliged to
vote against the resolution. To the extent to which the resolution contained a
strong condemnation of the system of apertheid, his delegation was in complets
agrecment with it, as 1ts statements under the welevant zgenda item had made
sbundsntly clear. However, there were a number of substantive elements in the text
to which hig delegation could not subscribe. It did not believe that the

United Hutions had the power to declare the constitutional provisions of any State
"null end void". Mo country represented on the Commission would countenance that
language directed against itself. IMurthermore, genocide was the term with a clear
meaning which should be used only where it did in fact apply. Wrong as apartheid
was, 1t was not genocide. In United Nations resolutions, words, which hed meanings,
should be chosen with care ond thé text of the resolution fell short of the required
standard.

Q

41. Mr OURDIN (Lustraliz) said that the Commission should seek agreement ou its
pronouncements on the subject of apartheid. Thenks to the form which the resolution
had assuvued after long discussions, his delegetion had voted for it. It would have
ahstained on presambuler parsgraph 5 and cperative paragraph 14 if a separate vote
had been taken «<n them. The bringing together of formulations on subjacts as
fundamental as those st out in the paragraphs he had mentioned had to be done in
guch a way as fto protect established definitions and universal support for them.

His delegation vished to reflect cerefully on the report of the &d Hoc Vorking Groun
of bxnerts.



F/CN.4/1985/SR.32/Add.1
nage 9 ’

I
AL

'J“;

THE ADVERSE CONSTQUENCES OF THE ENJOYMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS OF POLITICAL, MILITARY,
SOROVILC AND OTHER FORMS OF ASSISTANCE GIVEN TO COLONIAL AND RACIST REGIMES IN
SOUTH ¢RE AFRICE (agenda itam 7) (E/CN.4/1985/L.2%; (continued)

Draft resolution E/CN.4/1985/L.25

£2. e, ¥ AZE&Q Libyan Arab Jamahiriya) introduccd draft resolution E/CN.4/1985/L.2%
on htehalf orf its sponsors and announced that the delegations of Bulgaria, China,
the Guraan Democratic Republic and Higeria had asiked to bccome sponsors He recalled
that in resolution 3%9/15, the General fssembly had requested the Commission at its
current scasion to zive priority to the study of the updated report by the
Special Rapporteur of the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection
of Minorities (E/CH.4/Sub.2/1G684/C and Add.l and 2). The sponsors of the draft
reaolution nad taken cognizance of the findings in that report which bore on the moral
x-%p onsibility of the 1ntnrr1tlonal community for the continued existence of the

cist regime in southern Africa and its violations of human rights as well as the
SgCClal responsibilities which should be assumed by the Commission in encouraging the
inturnational community to adopt all necessary measures to put an end to the
assistance supplied to that rogime. The sponsors of the draft resolution had made
commendable efforts to produce an objective and constructive text which would take
into account the differcent points of view represented in the Commission, while basing
themselves on the facts contained in the report and the principles of international
law,

43. The CHAIRMAN announced that the following additional delegations wished to become
sponsors of draft resolution E/CN.4/1985/L.25: Afghanistan, Bolivia, Congo, Gambia,
the Islamic Republic of Iran, Mauritania, Mongolia and Pakistan.

44 Mr. NYSMEKYE (Deputy Director, Centre for Human Rights) said he wished to clarify
the administrative and programme budget implications for the biennium 1984/5 of
operative paragraphs 19 and 20 of the draft resolution. Operative paragraphs 10 and 14
of General Assembly resolution 39/15 contained similar provisions. Before that
esclution was adonted by the Third Committee, the Secretary-General had stated in
d¢uumbnt A/C.3/339/L.16 that the additional requirements for the implementation of
the draft resolution totalled $58,200. Subsequently, the Fifth Committee had
decided by a recorded vote of 85 to 9 with 11 abstentions that the General Assembly
would be informed that no additional appropriations would be required under the
programme budget for the 1984/% biennium (document A/39/681). Hence, should the
Commission adopt draft resolution E/CN.4/1985/L.25, there would be no additional
appropriations for the 1984/5 programme budget.

45. At the requost of the representative of the United States of America, the vote
on draft resolution E/CN.4/19385/L.25 was taken by roll call.

46. China, having been drawn bv lot by the Chairman, was called upon to vote first.

In favour: Argentina, Bangladesh, Brazil, Bulgaria, Cameroon, China, Colombie,
Congo, Cyprus, Gambia, German Democratic Republic, India, Jordan,
Kenya, Lesotho, Liberia, lLibyan Arab Jamahiriya, Mauritania, Mexico,
Mozambique, Nicaragua, Peru, Philippines, Senegal, Sri Lanka,
Syrian Arab Republic, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic,
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Republic of Tanzania,
Venezuela, Yugoslavia.



E/CN.4/1985/SR.32/hdd .1
paze 10

Against: Franca, Germany, Federal Republic of, Netherlands, United Kingdom
of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of America.

Abstaining: Australia, sustria, Costa Rica, Finland, Ireland, Japan, Spain.

47. Draft resolution E/CH.: 4/1935/L.25 was adopted by 31 votes to 5 with 7 abstentions

48. Mr. KOOLJMANS (Hetherlands), speaking in explanation of vote, said that he had
voted against the resolution. His Government did not subscribe to the view that the
rnaintenance of various forms of relationship with South Africa had, ipso facto,
adverae effects on the human rights situation in that country. Consequently, it saw
ne need to compile a list of companies which, by their prascence in South Africa, were
aupposed to influsnca negzatively the observance of human rights. Furthermore, the
iist in the Sub-Commission’s report (&/CN.4/Sub.2/.254/8) was inaccurate and flawed.
His delesgation supported the condemnation in operatlve paragraph 5 of the resolution

of the activities of foreign companies in Namibia and also the appeal to Governments
in operative paragraph T to take measures to end all technological assistance or
collaboration in the manufacture of arms and military supplies. His Government
opposed tihe imposition of conprehensive mandatory sanctions against 3South Africa but
it could support sclecvive measures by the Security Council as mentioned in opsrative
paragiaph 9, subparagraphs f{a) and (b).

o

AR f{_ MURARGY (Mozambique), speaking in explanation of vote, pointced out that owing
to well known historical and geographical reascns, his country was not in a position

to apply the sanctions against South Africa proposed in operative paragraph 9 of the
resolution. It did however believe that sanctions should be applied by those States
which were in a position to do so and which, by being partners of South Africa,

zllowzd thie regime to survive. Under no circumstances should the example of Mozambique
¢ uged as an excuse to justify continued collaboration with South Africa.

50. Mrs. OGATA (Japan) said that her delegation had abstained in the vote on the
resolution because it contained clements in operative parasgraphs 6, 9, 16, 17, 1&, 19
and 20 which it could not support. is her delszgation had repeatedly made clear, it
entertained some basic doubts about the mebthod emploved by the Special Rapporteur in
drawing up his rcport and about wnether the vote which had just been taken would in
any way contribute to the efforts to eradicate racism and racial discrimination in
South Africa.

51. Mr. MOONYANE (Lesotho) said that his delegation had voted for the resolution but
for reasons which it had explained in its statement during the debate on the agenda
item, it had rescrvations on operative paragraphs 6, 9, 13 and 14 which were punitive
in nature.

2. b, CURTIN {Australia) said that his delegation'’s abstention in the vote on the
rboﬁl”thL WS 3romptud by the direction which the Sub-Commission®s investigations

mder the agenda item had taken and also by various formulations in the lengthy text.
%ith regard to cperative paragraph 20, he would note the newd to encourage financial
restraint.,

HZ. The CH&I MAV 001ntud out that, by adopting resolution L 25, the Commissior had
dealt with Zuu- h Hoe 1, 4
documant u/CL.L 1955/5, to which reference was made under a*nnda item 19 in the
annotations to the agenda (E/CN.4/1985/1/Add.1, page 22).

s Arefy resolution

v




E/CN.4/1985/SR.32/Add.1
page 11

IMPLEMENTATION OF THE INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION ON THE SUPPRESSION AND PUNISHMENT
OF THE CRIME OF APARTHEID (agenda item 15) (continued) (E/CN.4/1985/L.20)

Draft resolution E/CN.4/1985/L.20

54. Mr., KHMEL (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) introduced draft

resolution E/CN.4/1925/L.20 and pointed out that the agenda item had been under
discusgion in the Commission ever since its first session. The draft resolution
covered the principal aspects relating to the implementation of the International
Conventcion on Suppreasion and Funishment of the Crime of Apartheid. The first
aspect waa the work of the Group of three members of the Commisgsion appointed
under article IX of the Convention and the co-operation of States parties to the
Convention with it. The third preambular paragraph and operative paragraphs 1,
2, 3 and & reiated to that aspect. The second aspect was encouragement of wider
participation in the Convention. That was covered in the final preambular
paragraph and oparative paragraph 4. The third aspect was the condemnation of
the continuing co-opcration of certain States and transnational corporations with
the racist regime of South Aifrica, referred to in the eighth preambular
paragraph, and operativeoparagrophs 8, 13 and 14. The fourth aspect was the
possibility of considering aparthcid as a form of genocids. That was a new
element, although as had been pointed out in the Convention, some of the acts
constituting the crime of apartheid were identical with those constituting the
crime of genocide. The relevant paragraphs were ths sixth preambular paragraph
and operative paragraph 5. Finally, in operative paragraphs 15 and 16, the draft
resolution made provision for the next meeting of the Group of Three.

55. The CHAIRMAN announced that the following delegations also wished to become
sponsors of the draft resolution: Afghanistan, Mauritania, Mongolia, Pakistan
and Peru. '

56.‘ At the regqueat of the representative of the United States of America, a vote
was taken by roll ¢211 on draft resolution E/CN.4/1935/L.20.

57. Mauritania, having been drawn by lot by the Chairman, was called upon to
vote first.

In favour: Argentina, Bangladesh, Brazil, Bulgaria, Cameroon, China,
Colombia, Congo, Costa Rica, Cyprus, Gambia, German Democratic
Republic, India, Jordan, Kenya, Lesotho, Liberia, Libyan Arab
Jamahiriya, Mauritania, Mexico, Mozambiqus, Nicaragua, Peru,
Philippines, Senegal, Sri Lanka, Syrian Arab Republic,
Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist

gerutiics, nited Republie of Tanzania, Venezuela, Yugoslavia.

Against: United States of America

Abstaining: Australia, Austria, Finland, France, Germany, Federal Republic
of, Ireland, Japan, Netherlands, Spain, United Kingdom of

Graet Pritein ond Northorrn Irslend.

58. Draft resolution E/CN.4/1985/L.20 was édopted by 32 votes to 1, with
10 abstentions.

59. Mr. KOOIJMANS (Nethcrlands), speaking in explanation of vote, said that his
Government's condemnation of the system of apartheid was clear from his
delegation's statement on the ngenda item. However, his Government had an
cverwhelming objection of a legal nature to the International Convention in




7/CN.4/1985/3R.32/Add.1
page 12

question and did not intend to accede to it. As in previous years, his delegation
had therefore abstained in the vote. Furthermore, his Government could not agrce
with any efforts to extend thne applicability of the Convention to the actions of
transnational corporations operating in South Africa. It continued to believe

that thare was no need to investigate whether such corporations bore responsibility
for the continued oxistence of the system of apartheid.

60. Mr. COLLIARD (France) said that at previous sessions, his delegstion had
gxplained its position with rezord to the Convention which, from the legal
viewpoint, did not offer the neccszary safeguards as they were understood in
Francc. For. that reason, France, although cagetorically condemning apartheid, was
unable to accede to the Convention. Hig delegation had consequently abstalnwd in
the vote on the reaolution.

6l. Mrs. OGATL {J:pzn rved the v 30 lese 8 :
apartheid on many oceasions. However, her deleﬁatlon h?d “bstdlﬂ d in the votc on
the resolution owing to the reservations it entertained about the Convention on
purely lsgal grounds.

& ;;i)

62. Me. CURTIN (Australia) said that his delegation had abstained in the vote on

the resolution for reasons that it had indicated on many previous occasions.
THPLEMENTATION OF THE PROGRAMME OF ACTICN FOR THE SECOND DECADE TO COMBAT RACISM
AND RACIAL DISCRIMINATION (agenda item 17 (b)) (E/CN.4/1985/L.24 and L.29)
kcantlnued

Draft resclution E/CH.4/1985/1.24

Mr. SENE (Senegal) intreduced draft resolution E/CH.4/1985/L.24 on behalf of
sponsors and announced that the delegations of Gambia and Nigeria had also
¢d to become sponsors. The draft rasolution proposed a certain number of
rzasures to imploment th“ plan of activities for the DEPlOd 1}8) 1989 within the
’cconq Decadz to Combat Racism and Racisl Discrimination. @ hopad that the
draft resolution boulﬂ be adopted bv consaensus since it came w1tnin the purview

of decisiona already talkaen by %oz

N
T

(_’.: ...) [O I S
w0
7\‘(/) .

P T T T
[ R N LA 1

64, The CHAIRMAY announced th b the feollowing delegations wishod to become
sponsors of the draft resclution: Afghanistan, aAlgeria, Islamic Republic of Iran,
Mauritania and Pakistan. He drew attention to thas financial implications of the
draft resolution which were set out in document E/CN.1/1985/L.29.

55. Draft resolution E/CN.4/1985/L.24 was adopted by consensus.

66. Mr. HOYNCK (Federal Republic of Germany), speaking in explanation of vote,
said that his doluegation had been pleased to be able to join the consensus on the
resolution. However, it wished to state its reservations on operative

paragraph 2, which referred to international conventions to which his country

was unable to accede, for legal reasons which had often been explnlned In
conclusion, his delegation was by no mezns sure that the topic for the seminar
recomiended in operative paragraph 6 was a good choice.



E/CN.4/1985/SR.32/Add.1
page 13

67. Mr. COLLIARD (France), speaking in explanation cof vote, said that in joining
the consensus on the resolution, his delegation wished to place on record its
reservations on operative paragraph 2 which referred to the International
Convention on the Suppression and Punishment of the Crime of Apartheid. His
dclegation had aiready explained its position on that subject in connection with
resolution E/CHN.4/1985/L.20.

68. Sir Anthony WILLIAMS (United Xingdom), speaking in explanation of vote,
amphasized that the fact that nis delegation had joinad the consensus on the
resolution did not in any way alter its position on the Internaticnal Convention
on the Suppression and Punishment of the Crime of Lpartheid, to which reference
wae made in operative paragraph 2. In its view, it would have been preferable to
retain the language adopted at the previous session in resolution 1984/8.

69. Mr. WOODRUFF (United States of America) said that his delegation had not
participated in the discussion on the agendz item or in the vote., In its view,
the activities under the Sccond Decade to Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination
vere totally discredited by the alleged equation between racism and Zionism.

70. Mrs. OGATA (Japan) said she wished the Commission to recall that, as
recognized in the Seerctary-General's report (A/39/167, para. 8), the plan of
activities for the period 1985-1989 was to be implemented in an economical and
efffective manner. She hoped that the seminar would prove useful but her

- delegation had reservations about the suitability of the topic recommended in
operative paragraph 6.

Tl. Mr. CURTIN (Australia) said that if there had been a separate vote on
operative paragraph 2 of the resolution, his delegation would have abstained for
the same reasons as it had abstained in the vote on resolution E/CN.4/1985/L.20.
However, his delegation had been pleased to join in adopting

resolution E/CN.4/1985/L.24 without a vote. It believed that it was important
that the Second Decade to Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination should continue
to proceed along consensus lines.

The meeting rose at 2.05 p.m.






